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22 February 2017 
 
 
Timco Engineering, Inc. 
849 NW State Road 45 
P.O. Box 370 
Newberry, FL 32669 

 
SUBJECT: Application for Certification FCC ID: K660A290910 Model GS2100MIP 
    

 
To Whom It May Concern: 

 
We were submitting an application for change in FCC ID. 

 
Original FCC ID: YOPGS2100MIP 
Original grant of certification: 06/25/14 
 
No changes are being made to the module; we are requesting a change in FCC ID so that 
we can put it into our product.  We will submit a separate application for that approval. 
 
The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment 
bearing the changed FCC Identifier. 

 
   
Regards, 

 
 
 

YAESU MUSEN CO., LTD. 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Kouji Taguchi 
 

Engineering Division / Quality Assurance 


